
From: Fuoto, Antoinette (Perkins Coie)
To: CELA
Cc: Wilson, Graham M. (Perkins Coie)
Subject: MURs 7638 and 7658
Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:42:01 PM
Attachments: Cain for Congress DOC.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find the executed designation of counsel form for Cain for Congress.
 
Cain for Congress received the complaints on Saturday, November 9. Because Respondent is not an
active committee and does not have ongoing staff, and because of counsels’ other time
commitments, we would like to request a 30-day extension to respond to properly consider the
allegations.
 
Thank you,
Annie
 
Antoinette Fuoto | Perkins Coie LLP
ASSOCIATE
700 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3960
D. +1.202.654.3310
F. +1.202.624.9576
E. AFuoto@perkinscoie.com
 
 
*Admitted only in New York
**Pending approval of application for admission
to DC Bar. Practice supervised by DC Bar
Members pursuant to DC Court of Appeals
Rule 49(c)(8).
 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the
sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463


Statement of Designation of Counsel
Provide one form for each Respondent/VVitness


Note: You May E-Mail Form to: CELA@fec.gov


CASE: 7638 and 7658


Name of Counsel: Graham M. Wilson and Antoinette M. Fuoto


Perkins CoieFirm:


Address: 700 13th St., NW, Suite 600


Washington, DC 20005


Telephone: ( 202 )  434-1638 Fax: ( 202 )  654-9154


The above named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission
and to act on my behalf fore the C mn iss ion.


kV 6AR
Date


RESPONDENT:


ect5Live.e.X
Signature Title


Cain for Congress and Jeremy Fischer, Treasurer


(Committee Name/Company Name/Individual Named In Notification Letter


MAILING ADDRESS:


Telephone:(H):  (W): 


This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality
provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of
the person receiving the notification or the person with respect to whom the investigation is made.
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
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